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MAR 2 1 1923 i,

Mr. L. 3. Corbett
Dept, off Agriculture

'Tashington D.C.

hear 31 r Your letter of Feb. 16th addressee! to the Yurra
hate ITursery has Just come to hand.

In reply I will say that we do not have anj’- catalogue
published as wo handle practically the one variety of date!?
palms and usually have orders one or two 3/ears in advance.

If there is any information that would be of service
to 3

"0u regarding our nursery? it will be glady furnished but
at present about all that we can give is the fact that we
m.ake a specialty of the heglet IToor variety, have a few Iteemas
and heve Just started a small nursery of the Hayana variety
and expect scon to start with some Caidas at Yumia.

Vie have here near Indio a consignment of the Saidas that
were brought over i^'rom Fgyijt last year and we will lave offshoots
from these for sale in a few years.

Yours truly,
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